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June 11, 2024 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Habelt v. iRhythm Technologies, Inc. (No. 23-1134); Request for Exten-
sion of Time on Brief in Opposition to Certiorari 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel for Respondents iRhythm Technologies, Inc., et al., in the above-
captioned case.  Petitioner Mark Habelt filed his petition for certiorari on April 16, 
2024.  On May 20, 2024, Respondents waived the right to respond.  On June 4, 2024, 
the Court called for a response to the petition.  Respondents’ brief in opposition is 
currently due on July 5, 2024. 

In light of other pressing business matters, a death in the family, and pre-
existing holiday travel, I respectfully request a 28-day extension of the deadline for 
the brief in opposition, such that the opposition would be due on August 2, 2024.  
Counsel for Petitioner does not object to this request. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & 
ROSATI 
Professional Corporation 

Cc: Counsel of Record 

Steffen N. Johnson 


